



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

L

Name KEENAN ARTHUR THOMAS

Service Number

101-72-80

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 2-26-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 4 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 722 EAST 6TH ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

County RAMSEY

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-26-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

3

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

6-28-18

7-15-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
AVIATION

92

U. S. NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-15-18

8-13-18

U. S. NAVAL REPAIR BASE
EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

8-13-18

10-24-18

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS AVIATION

163

U. S. NAVAL FORCES LONDON
ENGLAND

10-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-12-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY

PARK N.Y. MACHINISTS MATE 1
Rating at Discharge CLASS AVIATION

L

Name KEENAN GEORGE HENRY

Service Number 101-73-49

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-9-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 7 MOS

Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2115 EMERSON AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State

MINN.

Served at

HENNEPIN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-9-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS
YEOMAN 2 CLASS53
133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-28-19

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. YEOMAN 1

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

L
Name KEEP CHARLES JASPER

Service Number 144-86-14

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Date 12-6-17

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 10 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ----

Town WHITE BEAR LAKE
State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP SAN
FRANCISCO CALIF.

12-6-17

12-31-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

340

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
MARE ISLAND CALIF.

12-31-17

1-25-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE
ISLAND CALIF.

1-25-18

2-12-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
MARE ISLAND CALIF.

2-12-18

2-28-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

2-28-18

3-2-18

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 9-2-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

SERVED AT	FROM	TO
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.	3-2-18	4-4-18
USS WISCONSIN	4-4-18	4-26-18
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.	4-26-18	4-28-18
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.	4-28-18	5-22-18
USS PLATTSBURG	5-22-18	7-15-18
NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-6-18	8-10-18
NAVAL DETENTION TRAINING CAMP DEER ISLAND- MASS.	8-10-18	11-11-18

msk. *Keesling*
Name KEESLING FRANK WALLACE

Service Number 101-76-03

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-26-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

County -----

Town WAYZATA
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE CAMP
LOGAN ILL.

5-1-18

5-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

199

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-20-18

5-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

5-24-18

6-13-18

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION
PAIMBOEUF FRANCE

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-24-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L
Name KEGLEY LEON RAY

Service Number 101-77-19

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
~~XXXX~~

Date 4-17-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 557 ARUNDEL ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-17-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

53

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

4-24-17

6-8-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

206

USS MICHIGAN

6-8-17

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS RADIO

120

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS RADIO

92

ELECTRICIAN 1

CLASS RADIO

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-18-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ELECTRICIAN 1

Rating at Discharge CLASS RADIO

L Name KEHRER SYLVESTER FRANCIS

Service Number 101-78-62

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-31-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 2

Town

LAKEVILLE

State

MINN.

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-22-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 103

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-20-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N. Y. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name KEIDEL HAROLD RICHARD

Enlisted

~~XXXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number 101-78-96

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 9 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 5-28-17

Home Address

C/O FOSTER & WALDO PIANO COMPANY
County ----

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

U.S.N. XXX
O/S.N.R/P

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-28-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

96

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

3-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

153

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

3-1-18

7-12-18

SEAMAN
GUNNERS MATE 3
CLASS

89

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-12-18

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE 2
CLASS

184

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-12-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. GUNNERS MATE 1
Rating at Discharge CLASS

L
Name KEILHOLZ FRANK HENRY

Service Number 101-77-04

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EXXXX~~

Date 5-10-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address 267 EAST KING ST.

Town WINONA

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

5-10-17

7-14-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

65

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-14-17

10-9-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

322

USS MONTANA

10-9-17

2-21-18

SEAMAN

163

ARMED GUARD DETAIL NOR-

FOLK VA.

2-21-18

5-27-18

SS WESTERN KING

5-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DESERTED 7-8-19
Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name KELLAM HERBERT KENNETH

Service Number 146-14-87

Enlisted at USS COLORADO CALIFORNIA CITY CALIF.

Date 2-27-15

Enrolled

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. N. N. N.~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Home Address -----

County

Town HERON LAKE

State MINN.

Served at

-- --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL PUGET
SOUND WASH.

4-6-17

4-9-17

PHARMACISTS MATE
2 CLASS

50

USS SOUTH DAKOTA

4-9-17

5-24-17

ANCON HOSPITAL CANAL
ZONE

5-24-17

5-26-17

Remarks:

BODY HELD AWAITING DISPOSITION AT ANCON HOSPITAL ANCON CANAL ZONE

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DEATH 5-26-17

Place Inactive Duty ANCON HOSPITAL ANCON CANAL ZONE

PHARMACISTS MATE 2 CLASS
Rating at ~~XXXXXX~~ DEATH

Name KELLEHER DANIEL EUGENE

Service Number 101-61-20

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-24-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 144 EAST ROBIE ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

57

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

4-26-17

6-20-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

509

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-20-17

6-22-18

GRANT PARK NAVAL CAMP

CHICAGO ILL.

6-22-18

7-26-18

COST INSPECTORS OFFICE

FORD MOTOR COMPANY

Remarks: DETROIT MICH.

7-26-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

8-9-19

Place

Inactive Duty

COST INSPECTORS OFFICE FORT MOROT COMPANY DETROIT MICH.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 3 CLASS

L
 Name **KELLEN JOHN ADAM** Service Number **101-81-37**
~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled Date **5-8-18**
 Age at Entrance **24 YRS 3 MOS** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK**
 Home Address ----- Town **IONA** State **MINN.**
 County **MURRAY** Served at From To Served as
 No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	5-8-18	7-12-18	LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK	54
RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.	7-12-18	7-23-18	SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS	133
U.S. NAVAL REPAIR BASE EASTLEIGH ENGLAND	7-23-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **3-7-19**
 Place **NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM** BAY PARK N.Y. SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

L
Name KELLER EARL FRED

Service Number 101-82-32

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-15-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

County -----

Town BACKUS
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-15-18

8-22-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

108

USS WESTERN STAR

8-22-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-5-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

L
Name KELLER EARL LAWERANCE

Service Number 101-82-36

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-27-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 4 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN GENERAL

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 6108 4TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT. R. I.

12-27-17

2-14-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N. Y.

2-14-18

6-5-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

6-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
GENERAL
ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS GENERAL

317

2

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-30-19

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON

ROADS VA. ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge GENERAL

L
Name KELLER HARVEY GEE

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 8 MOS

Home Address --

County --

Service Number 101-83-46

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date 12-12-17

Town EVAN
State MINN.

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

334

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-24-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name KELLER - HERMAN JOSEPH PATRICK

Service Number 101-83-54

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 3-15-17

Home Address 723 SHERBURNE AVE.

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXXX

County

Town
StateST. PAUL
MINN.

L

Served at

/--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-10-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

584

USS FLORIDA

4-10-17

10-20-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

NORFOLK VA.

10-20-17

12-11-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

12-11-17

2-6-18

USS SOLACE

2-6-18

8-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

Remarks: NORFOLK VA.

8-21-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 1-24-19

Place Inactive Duty XXXXX RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name KELLER - JOHN WILLIAM

Service Number 101-82-55

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8/8-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address --

County --

Town

HUNTERSVILLE

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. N. B. F.

XXXXX

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

95

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-17-19

Place Inactive Duty

~~XXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

ILL.

Name KELLER - MICHAEL WALTER

Service Number 101-83-87

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WISC.

Enrolled

Date 4-26-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 728 THIRD AVE. EAST

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

L

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.

4-26-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

199

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
WAKEFIELD MASS.

5-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 8-4-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rate at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

MINN.

Name KELLER - RUSSELL WEST

Service Number 101-84-37

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-26-17

E XXXX Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.
XXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO.

Home Address 3149 DUPONT AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.
Served as

No. Days

L

Served at

--

From

To

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS NEW MEXICO

12-26-17

4-7-18

4-7-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

6-28-18

6-28-18

11/11/18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

157

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-18-19

Place Inactive Duty XXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

L

Name

KELLER WILLIE RAY

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 4 MOS

Home Address

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Served at

County

From

8-8-18

To

11-11-18

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

HUNTERSVILLE

State

MINN.

Served as

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

No. Days

95

Service Number

144-75-78

U.S.N.

XXXXXX

Remarks:

Date

2-26-19

Place

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LA

Library Bureau 96-1513

-5

L

Name KELLER WILLIE RAY

Service Number 144-75-78

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-8-18

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

HUNTERSVILLE

Home Address ---

County

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 95

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-26-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KELLERMAN EDWARD SAMUEL

Service Number 144-75-83

~~XXXX~~ at US NAVY RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Enrolled Date 3-27-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 1 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 314 BATES AVE. County Town State ST. PAUL MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NEVER ON ACTIVE DUTY

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

59

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-4-17

Place ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL

MINN. SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

N-328-J3

Name	Kelley, Harold Charles	Duty Assignments	Under instruction, Naval Medical School, Wash, D.C. 7/1/18, 8/25/18.
Date of Birth	June 28, 1895		Duty Naval Hospital, New London, Conn. 8/30/18, 7/19/19.
Place of Birth	Luverne, Minn.		
Appointed from	Minnesota.		
Home Address	2115 Saunders, Ave, San Antonio, Tex.		
Date of Appointment	May 4, 1918	Final Disposition	
Rank on Appointment	Lieutenant, (jg) USNRF, Cl. 4. (Medical Corps)		
Promotions	Lieutenant, (jg) (MC) USNRF, -----5/4/18.		
	Lieutenant, (MC) Cl. 2, USNRF, -----10/1/18.		
	Lieutenant (jg) U.S.N. (Temporary) ---6/15/19.		
	Lieutenant, (Temporary) -----8/1/20.		

Final Disposition, Resigned December 24, 1920.

ent serv?

L
 Name KELLEY HARRY GILBERT Service Number 101-87-00
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.
~~XXXX~~ Date 6-12-17
 Age at Entrance 26 YRS 3 MOS Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS
 Home Address ----- Town MOTLEY
 State MINN.

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at County MORRISON From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
 SOUND WASH.
 USS CHEYENNE
 SUBMARINE BASE SAN
 PEDRO CALIF.
 USS CHEYENNE

6-12-17

7-9-17

7-9-17

9-30-17

9-30-17

10-16-17

10-16-17

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

MACHINISTS MATE

1 CLASS

CHIEF MACHINISTS
 MATE

203

181

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-29-19
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE
 Rating at Discharge

L
 Name KELLEY RODNEY FREDERIC Service Number 101-85-11
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-26-17
 Place of Birth ~~XXXXXX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION
 Home Address ----- Town LONG LAKE
 County ----- State MINN.

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	12-26-17	3-13-18	LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION	65
NAVAL AIR STATION ROCK-WAY BEACH L.I. N.Y.	3-13-18	11-11-18	QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS AVIATION	255

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-25-19
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. QUARTERMASTER 1
 Rating at Discharge CLASS AVIATION

L
Name KELLEY WESLEY JOHN

Service Number 101-87-35

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment Date 6-9-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
OFFICE OF THE
JAG

Home Address 3530 ELLIOT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-9-17

8-15-17

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN

357

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

8-15-17

11-14-17

CHIEF YEOMAN

135

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

11-14-17

5-10-18

RECEIVING SHIP BARRACKS
NEWPORT R.I.

5-10-18

10-14-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 10-14-18

Date Discharge 10-14-18

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING BARRACKS NEWPORT R.I.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name KELLEY, Wesley J.
 Birth (date) 3 July 1895
 (place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at
 Appointed from Minnesota
 Permanent Address 1812 Clinton Ave.,
Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign
 Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign

Record of Service
10-14-18: To 2nd Naval District, Newport,
R.I. for duty.
10-29-18: Det. 2nd Naval District to
KEARSAGE

Appointments
 (date) (Rank--confirmed or provisional)
10-14-18: Ensign Prov.

Inactive Duty 12-23-18: KEARSAGE
 Resignation
 Disenrollment
 Discharge (date) (place)

L
Name KELLEY WILLIAM SWAN
~~XXXXXX~~ at USS GOPHER CHICAGO ILL.
Enrolled
Age at Entrance 20 YRS 8 MOS
Home Address 2161 COMMONWEALTH AVE.
County ---

Service Number 101-87-99

Date 4-4-18

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHICAGO ILL.

4-29-18

6-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS

134

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CLEVELAND OHIO

6-10-18

8-29-18

87

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

8-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-26-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM DAY PARK N.Y. QUARTERMASTER 2
Rating at Discharge CLASS

L
 Name **KELLEY WINSLOW JEROME** Service Number **101-88-05**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ Date **4-24-17**
 Age at Entrance **17 YRS 10 MOS** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address **3114 UPTON AVE. NORTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **----** State **MINN.**

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-24-17	5-18-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	23
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.	5-18-17	5-28-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS ELECTRICIAN 3	69
USS PENNSYLVANIA	5-28-18	6-6-17	CLASS RADIO	474
USS WYOMING	6-6-17	8-4-17		
USS WAKIVA	8-4-17	8-26-17		
USS DOUGLAS	8-26-17	11-28-17		
USS PANTHER	11-28-17	2-6-18		
USS CAROLA 4	2-6-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **3-17-19** ILL. ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES** Rating at Discharge **RADIO**

Name **KELLOCK ALBRO LATIMER**

Service Number **144-92-07**

Enrolled **at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Date **2-26-18**

XXXX
U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance **21 YRS 10 MOS**

Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO**

Home Address **100 WASHINGTON AVE. NORTH**
County

Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-26-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

248

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-27-18

10-7-18

CHIEF QUARTER-
MASTER GENERAL

10

DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE
BOSTON MASS.

10-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date **Discharge 11-22-18**

Place **Inactive Duty**

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge **CHIEF QUARTERMASTER GENERAL**

L
Name KELLOGG EUGENE HOWARD

Service Number 101-93-72

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Expected Date 7-23-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U.S.N. J.F.

Home Address BOX 42
County -----

Town CALLAWAY
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS MINNESOTA

7-23-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 70

8-8-17

11-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 182

11-6-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-7-19

MINN. FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place ~~inactive duty~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS Rating at Discharge

L
Name KELS WALTER JAMES

Service Number 101-94-63

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered ~~XXXX~~

Date 6-18-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXXX~~

Home Address 229 2ND ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

6-18-17

8-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 180

USS HATTERAS

8-29-17

12-24-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 76

USS MEXICAN

12-24-17

12-28-17

SEAMAN 184

12-28-17

11-11-18

COXSWAIN 71

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-7-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~
Minneapolis

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. BOATSWAINS MATE 2

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name KELLY ARTHUR JOSEPH

Service Number 101-90-20

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-29-15

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 4 MOS

Rate COXSWAIN

Home Address

906 5TH ST. NORTH
County HENNEPIN

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

State

MINN.
Served as

No. Days

NAVAL PRISON MARE IS-
LAND CALIF.

4-6-17

8-14-17

SEAMAN

584

NAVAL HOSPITAL FORT
LYON COLO.

8-14-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-17-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL FORT LYON COLO.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

L
Name KELLY BERNARD

Service Number 101-89-31

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

EXXXX

Date - 2-15-18

Age at Entrance 32 YRS 3 MOS

Rate SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address ROUTE 3 BOX 24

Town

WADENA

State

MINN.

Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-15-18

4-9-18

SHIPS COOK 4
CLASS

269

4-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-14-18

Place XXXXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

N-16-CMB

Name **KELLY, Clyde Wetmore**
Birth (date) **2 December, 1880**
(place) **Chicago, Illinois.**
Enrolled at **2-15-17**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **1004 Alworth Bldg.,
Duluth, Minnesota.**

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)

2-15-17 Commander NNV
7- 1-18 Transferred USNRF
3-20-20 Commander Confirmed USNRF to rank from February 15, 1917.

Present Rank **Commander USNRF**
Rank or Rating on ~~Recommendation~~ **Transfer Commander NNV**

Record of Service

**4-6-17 To Federal Rendezvous, Phila. Pa.
for duty.**
6-8-17 Det. 4th Dist. To USS MASSACHUSETTS
**8-16-18 Det. Massachusetts; To duty Res.
Ship New York.**
**9-11-18 Det. Sec. Ship NY, To Nav. Operations
Washington, D. C. for duty. (over)**
Inactive Duty **10-28-19 Nav. Sta. New Orleans, La.**

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

9-17-18 Det. Office of Naval Operations, Washington D.C. To the Comdt. 3d Dist. for instruction in routing of ship. Further to Comdr. Squadron Two Cruiser Force for instruction in convoy work. Upon completion of this tempo duty to the Comdt. 8th Nav. Dist. New Orleans, La. for duty as convoy and routing officer.

Name KELLY- FARRAND BALMER

Service Number 101-91-09

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E XXXXX

Date 6-28-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 3725 PORTLAND AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

L

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-28-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

95

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

335

GREAT LAKES ILL

8-6-17

11-30-17

SEAMAN

71

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-30-17

1-2-18

USS LOUISIANA

1-2-18

2-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA. ARMED DRAFT

2-21-18

3-20-18

DETAIL

Remarks:

SS PEARLSHELL

3-20-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 9-29-19

Place XXXXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Name KELLY- GEORGE

Service Number

101-96-95

Enlisted

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

29 YRS 8 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

date 6-2-17

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXXXX

Home Address

--

County

Town

HOKAH

State

MINN.

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-2-17

6-12-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

333

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

6-12-17

8-3-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

61

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

8-3-17

9-20-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

133

USS FREDERICK

9-20-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-18-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place

XXXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KELLY GERALD TIMOTHY

Service Number 101-97-59

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 1 MO

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE GENERAL ~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 920 OLIVER AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

L

County

HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-27-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
GENERAL

139

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-20-19

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. MACHINISTS
Rating at Discharge MATE 2 CLASS

Name KELLY JOHN HAROLD

Service Number 101-91-68

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-23-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

920 OLIVER AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

L

Served at

County

HENNEPIN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-28-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

172

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 6-12-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. PHARMACISTS MATE 3

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name KELLY MARIE E.

Service Number 415-09-69

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at APPOINTED ST PAUL MINN.Enlisted ~~XXXX~~
Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Rate NURSE

Date 5-7-18

U. S. N.
U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ----

Town PELICAN RAPIDS
State MINN.

L

County

OTTER TAIL

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

6-3-18

11-11-18

NURSE

168

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-17-21

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge NURSE

Name KELLY THORNTON JAMES

Service Number 101-99-95

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Date 5-28-18

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

ALBERT LEA

L

County

FREEBORN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-29-18

6-29-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

34

133

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

6-29-18

7-6-18

USS CAROLA

7-6-18

8-13-18

USS UTOWANA

8-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-21-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KELLY WALLACE LEONARD
~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL HOME PHILADELPHIA PA.
Enrolled

Service Number 102-00-09

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 5-23-18

Home Address 24 SOUTH ST. ALBANS ST.

Town ST. PAUL

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

L Served at

County --

From

To

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-7-18

8-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

172

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

8-28-18

9-11-18

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

C ALDWELL N.J.

9-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-20-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXX~~ PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

Name

KELLY WILLIAM ANTHONY

Service Number

102-00-14

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Expiry~~

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 5 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE

4-12-17

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~
XXXXXX

Home Address

175 VALLEY ST.

SEAMAN

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-12-17

4-18-17

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

99

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

4-18-17

6-26-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

3

SOUND WASH.

6-26-18

9-19-18

SHIPS COOK 4

USS PATTERSON

CLASS

162

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

9-19-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 3

SOUND WASH.

CLASS

314

Remarks:

Date

Place

~~Place~~

Inactive Duty

DESERTION 7-9-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

Name **KELSEY LYLE C.** Service Number **102-02-18**
~~Enrolled~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled Date **3-24-17** **F.N.R. CLASS 1B**
 Age at Entrance **26 YRS 4 MOS** Rate **SEAMAN** **U.S.N.**
 Home Address **3100 POLK ST. N.E.** **MINNEAPOLIS** **U.S.N.R.F.**
XXXXXX
County HENNEPIN
 L Served at From To State **MINN.** Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
 N.Y.

7-8-17

11-16-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NOR-
 FOLK VA.

11-16-17

11-16-17

SEAMAN

360

COXSWAIN

153

SS BRINDILLA
 SS DAYTON

11-16-17

5-17-18

BOATSWAINS MATE

2 CLASS

71

5-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~
 Inactive Duty

2-14-19 RECEIVING SHIP
 NEW YORK N.Y.

BOATSWAINS MATE 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name KELSON HERBERT MORRIS

Service Number 102-02-94

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-24-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 3 MOS

Rate WARDROOM STEWARD

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town STILLWATER

L

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

6-24-18

8-2-18

WARDROOM STEWARD

130

8-2-18

11-11-18

COMMISSARY STEW-
ARD

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 4-7-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Place Inactive Duty

COMMISSARY

Rating at Discharge

STEWARD

Name KEMKES ELMER

Service Number 102-00-99

Enlisted

~~XXX~~ at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date

5-8-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -

Town

WACONIA

State

MINN.

L

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

5-8-17

7-14-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN.
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

67

485

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-14-17

8-22-17

USS SAN FRANCISCO

8-22-17

10-26-17

SUBMARINE BASE NEW

LONDON CONN.

10-26-17

11-24-17

USS SAN FRANCISCO

11-24-17

5-5-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Remarks:

NEWPORT R.I.

5-5-18

5-5-18

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date

~~XXXX~~

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

DESERTION 2-17-19 USS ROGDAY

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

5-22-18 6-4-18

NAVAL DETENTION TRAIN-
ING CAMP DEER ISLAND
MASS.

6-4-18 7-2-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

7-2-18 8-22-18

NAVAL DETENTION TRAIN-
ING CAMP DEER ISLAND
MASS.

8-22-18 11-11-18

Name **KEMP HENRY LOUIS** Service Number **102-02-51**
~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-22-18**
 Enrolled **22 YRS 8 MOS** Rate **LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO** ~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
 Age at Entrance **1368 VINE PLACE** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 Home Address **L** County **HENNEPIN** State **MINN.** ~~U.S.N.R.F.~~

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
 ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
 MINN.

5-23-18

6-22-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
 CIAN RADIO
 LANDSMAN FOR
 SHIPS COOK

71

6-22-18

11-11-18

102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **12-18-18** DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place **Inactive Duty**

Rating at Discharge **LANDSMAN SHIPS
 COOK**

Name KEMP KARL AUGUST Service Number 136-10-36
 Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 1-30-18
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE AVIATION
 Home Address - Town SWANVILLE
 L County - State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVY AERONAUTIC STA-
 TION PENSACOLA FLA.
 NAVAL HOSPITAL PENSACOLA FLA.

1-31-18

5-1-18

LANDSMAN MACHIN-
 ISTS MATE AVIAT-
 ION

112

5-1-18

5-23-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place

5-23-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN MACHIN-
 ISTS MATE AVIATION

Name KEMPE RALPH REUBEN

Service Number 102-03-73

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

12-7-17

Home Address L 217 FRANKLIN ST.
County

Town State RED WING MINN.

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-7-17

4-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

56

189

HEADQUARTERS 3 NAVAL

DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

4-24-18

5-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 3
CLASS LISTENER

94

SUBMARINE BASE NEW LON-
DON CONN.

5-11-18

6-30-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS

STATE PIER NEW LONDON

Remarks: CONN.

6-30-18

8-10-18

US SUB CHASER 269

8-10-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 5-22-19 DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE
Place In Duty BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Name **KEMPFFER HOWARD WENDELL** Service Number **102-03-88**
~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **6-1-18**
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ Date
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 4 MOS** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address **-** Town **TWO HARBORS** U. S. N. R. F.
 County **ST. LOUIS** State **MINN.**
 L Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **2-10-19** **NAVAL TRAINING CAMP**
 Place **SEATTLE WASH.**

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name KEMPINSKI-RALPH

Service Number 144-97-04

~~Enlisted~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINNESOTA

Enrolled

Date 6-22-17

U.S. NXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 22 YEARS 8 MONTHS Rate SEAMAN 2/C

Home Address 729 1ST AVENUE

Town EAST DULUTH
State MINNESOTA

R

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S. PATROL DULUTH MINN-
ESOTA

6-26-17

9-15-17

SEAMAN 2/C

508

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILLINOIS

9-15-17

10-29-17

U.S. NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

10-29-17

7-29-18

U.S. SUBCHASER NO. 268

7-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

COMMEDED BY THE SECRETARY OF THE NAVY FOR GALLANT ACTION IN
RESCUING DROWNING BOY WHILE SERVING ON THE U.S. SUBCHASER NO. 268 9-15-18.

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 2-14-19

Place

Inactive Duty

BOSTON SECTION BASE 1ST NAVAL DISTRICT

Rate

at Discharge

SEAMAN 2/C

Name KENDALL EARL GLEN Service Number 102-05-22
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-6-18
 Enrolled 18 YRS 3 MOS Rate LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK ~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance U.S.N.R.F.
 Home Address - Town TRIUMPH
 State MINN.
 L Served at County MARTIN To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
 ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
 MINN.

7-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS
 COOK
 SHIPS COOK 3
 CLASS

101

27

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 10-2-19 USS SANTA ROSA
 Place Inactive Duty

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name KENDRICK DAVID STANLEY Service Number 102-09-52
~~ENR~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 8-2-18
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION
 Home Address 20 WEST GRANT ST. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 L County State MINN.

XXXN.
 U. S. N. R. F.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
 ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
 MINN.

8-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
 MASTER AVIATION
 QUARTERMASTER 2
 CLASS AVIATION

92

2

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-6-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 Place Inactive Duty CHARLESTON S.C.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name KENDRICK KENNETH WILLIAM Service Number 102-10-00
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 8-9-18
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 7 MOS Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO
 Home Address 20 WEST GRANT ST. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County HENNEPIN State MINN.
 L Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
 SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN 8-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
 CIAN RADIO
 QUARTERMASTER 2
 CLASS AVIATION

84

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-5-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 Place Inactive Duty CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
 AVIATION

Name KENFIELD EARL FREDRICK

Service Number 102-04-99

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Date

7-29-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 4658 CAMDEN AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-29-18

10-23-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

86

RECEIVING SHIP

10-23-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

19

NORFOLK VA.

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-2-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name **KENISTON CLYDE** Service Number **102-05-25**
~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled **at** Date **7-5-18**
 Age at Entrance **19 YRS 8 MOS** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**
 Home Address **3420 FREMONT AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **HENNEPIN** State **MINN.**
 L Served at From To served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-17-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 GUNNERSM MATE 3
 CLASS AVIATION

125

4

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **4-11-19** NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 Place **Inactive Duty** GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge **GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS**
AVIATION

Name KENKEL HERMAN HENRY Service Number 102-05-33
~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 4-19-18
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address 2553 ALDRICH AVE. SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County HENNEPIN State MINN.
 L Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.	6-24-18	8-1-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	206
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CLEVELAND OHIO	8-1-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-3-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Place ~~MINN~~ City Rating at Discharge

Name KENNEALY JOSEPH ANTHONY

Service Number 102-06-24

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled 22 YRS

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 1

Town MENDOTA

County -DAKOTA-

State MINN.

L Served at

From To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-10-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
Place Inactive Duty SEATTLE WASH.SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name KENNEDY HARRY STEWART

Service Number 102-07-42

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-14-17

Entered

Date

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
Navy

Home Address 2616 PLYMOUTH AVE. N.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

L Served at HENNEPIN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-14-17

7-18-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-18-17

11-30-17

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-30-17

2-7-18

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

2-7-18

6-2-18

USS CONNECTICUT

6-2-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 110
SEAMAN 2 CLASS 436

Remarks:

USS OLYMPIA CHARLESTON S.C.

Date Discharge

Place Discharge 12-31-19

SEAMAN
Rating at Discharge

Name KENNEDY JOHN DANIEL Service Number 102-07-15
 ENROLL at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 10-8-17
 Enrolled Date F.N.R. CLASS J B
 Age at Entrance 30 YRS 9 MOS Rate GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS
 Home Address 241 E. PAGE ST. Town ST. PAUL
 L County - State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

USS BAILEY

COAST TORPEDO BOAT 7

10-15-17

10-26-17

GUNNERS MATE

10-26-17

9-30-18

3 CLASS

175

9-30-18

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE

2 CLASS

91

GUNNERS MATE

1 CLASS

123

CHIEF GUNNERS

MATE

10

Remarks:

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date Discharge 4-10-19

Place Inactive Duty

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name KENNEDY JOSEPH HILARY

Service Number 102-11-49

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-24-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 324 PINE ST.

Town HIBBING
State MINN.

L

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-17

9-11-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 38

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

9-11-17

9-27-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 528

USS WISCONSIN

9-27-17

11-2-17

USS AEOLUS

11-2-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ty 2-8-19

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name KENNEDY JULIUS LEO Service Number 102-11-65
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 7-25-18
 Age at Entrance 25 YRS 2 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address - Town MELROSE U. S. N. R. F.
 L County STEARNS State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 USS CAROLA

7-27-18

10-26-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 LANDSMAN MACHIN-
 ISTS MATE GENERAL

72

37

10-26-18

11-6-18

11-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-13-19

Place Inactive Duty

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE GENERAL
 Rating at Discharge

Name

KENNEDY LOUIS FRED

Service Number

102-11-80

~~XXXX~~

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 5 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

7-13-18

Home Address

L

County WABASHA

Town

ZUMBRO FALLS

State

MINN.

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-16-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

121

Remarks:

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

1-12-19

Place

Inactive Duty

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name KENNEDY ROBERT JAMES

Service Number 102-09-18

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~ Date 4-27-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 6 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 620 ST. PETERS ST.

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.~~XXXXXX~~

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-27-18

5-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

35

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

5-24-18

6-28-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

USS NEW MEXICO

6-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ 1-10-19

Rating at Discharge

Name

KENNEDY WALLACE JOHN

Service Number

102-10-78

~~Enrolled~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date

4-2-17

ENROLLED

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

-L-

County -

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

USS DE KALB
RECEIVING SHIP
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS GOLD SHELL

6-30-17

9-27-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

451

133

9-27-18

10-25-18

10-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 3-5-19

9-10-11 NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date

Discharge

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

4-1-20

SEAMAN
Rating at Discharge

Name KENNEDY WILLIAM FRANKLIN Service Number 102-11-50
 Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Date 6-29-18
 Age at Entrance 34 YRS 8 MOS Rate LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK
 Home Address 1506 HENNEPIN AVE. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 State MINN.
 County HENNEPIN

XXXX
 U. S. N. R. F.

L Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	6-29-18	11-11-18	LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK	108
			SHIPS COOK	
			4 CLASS	27

Remarks:

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Date XXXXXX
 Place Inactive Duty 1-23-19
 SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

H16-3MC

Name KENNEDY, Walter James
Birth (date) 24 Dec 1889
(place) Marshall, Minn.
Enrolled at
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Marshall, Minn.

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)
6-13-17	Lt. (jg) (MCDS) Prov
7-1-18	Lt. (MCDS) Prov

Present Rank Lt. (MCDS)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt. (jg) (MCDS)

Record of Service

6-4-17; To Comdts. 9th, 10th and
11th Naval Districts, Great
Lakes, Ill. for assignment.
5-6-18; Det. Great Lakes, Ill. to
duty on "Wisconsin".

Inactive Duty 8-11-19 "Wisconsin".

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date) (place)

Name KENNEY JERALD JOSEPH Service Number 102-14-35
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 10-31-17
~~XXXX~~ Age at Entrance 22 YRS 10 MOS Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address - Town BEARDSLEY
 State MINN.

L County -

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL HOSPITAL
 NORFOLK VA.

10-31-17 4-30-18

4-30-18 11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
 TICE 2 CLASS
 HOSPITAL APPREN-
 TICE 1 CLASS

182

194

Remarks:

NAVY YARD NORFOLK VA.

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ 10-31-19

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
 Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name KENNEDY WILLIAM REID Service Number 186-13-69
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.
 Enrolled Date 4-20-17
 Age at Entrance 28 YRS 7 MOS Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS
 Home Address 1318 E. 2ND ST. Town DULUTH
 County - State MINN. *
 L Served at From To Served as No. Days

USS DE KALB	6-30-17	9-14-17	MACHINISTS MATE	150
NAVAL HOSPITAL			2 CLASS	
NEW YORK N.Y.	9-14-17	9-17-17		

Remarks:

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

Date Discharge
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-17-17

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Kenneth
Name **COHEN WILLIAM DAVID**
~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.**

Service Number **121-91-80**

Enrolled
Age at Entrance **20 YRS 9 MOS.**

Date **7-30-18**
Rate **YEOMAN 3 CLASS**

Home Address **216 MINNESOTA --- AVE.**
County

Town **BEMIDJI**
State **MINN.**

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**U S S TRITON
NAVAL HOSPITAL
WASHINGTON D.C.**

7-30-18

10-15-18

10-15-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

104

Remarks:

Name changed by court order. Letter Bureau Navigation 14/12/29.

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **7-10-19**

Place Inactive Duty **NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D.C.**

YEOMAN 3 CLASS.
Rating at Discharge

4-4463

(ALIAS) KOSKINEN, JOHN HENRY
 Name KENNIS, JOHN HENRY Service Number 103-06-45,
~~XXXX~~ MINN.
 Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION, MINNEAPOLIS, Date 5-16-18
 Age at Entrance 25 YEARS 1 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
 Home address 726 -8TH STREET, N.E. Town LITTLE FALLS,
 County MINN. State MINN.
~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION,
 GREAT LAKES, ILLINOIS

5-16-18

4-17-19

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
 STOREKEEPER 3/C.

Remarks: WAS RELEASED FROM ACTIVE DUTY: 17 APRIL 1919.

PERFORMED ACTIVE DUTY ON BOARD U.S.S. ESSEX FROM: 7-30-21 to 8-14-21.

Date Discharge HONORABLE DISCHARGE: 9-30-21. (ALNAV 67)
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ HDQTRS. 9TH NAV. DIST. GT. LAKES, ILL. Rating at Discharge S.K.3/C.

Name KENNISON HAVEN Service Number 102-12-38

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 24 YRS

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address 2511 BUCHANNAN ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

L County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

U. S. N.
N. S. N. N. S. N.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN 12-7-17

3-16-18

MACHINISTS MATE

HEADQUARTERS 3 NAVAL

2 CLASS

84

DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y. 3-16-18

5-14-18

MACHINISTS MATE

SUBMARINE BASE NEW

1 CLASS

61

LONDON CONN.

5-14-18

5-24-18

CHIEF MACHINISTS

RECEIVING BARRACKS

MATE

194

Remarks: LONDON CONN.

5-24-18

6-18-18

SEE OTHER SIDE

RECEIVING SHIP CHARLESTON S.C.

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ 10-7-19

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

US SUB CHASER 320	6-18-18	9-20-18
NAVAL HOSPITAL		
NORFOLK VA.	9-20-18	9-29-18
RECEIVING SHIP		
NORFOLK VA.	9-29-18	10-22-18
USS BREESE	10-22-18	11-11-18

Name KENT GEORGE EDWARD

Service Number

102-18-83

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-24-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 5 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXX XXXX

Home Address - 111 WASHINGTON AVE. S.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

L

County HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-24-17

6-18-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

253

NAVAL STATION

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

89

NEW ORLEANS LA.

6-18-17

8-27-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

194

USS UTAH

8-27-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date Discharge

Place XXXXXXX 8-8-19

WATER TENDER

Rating at Discharge

Name KENT JAMES ROBERT

Service Number

102-19-29

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-5-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -

Town DEER CREEK

L

County -

State MINNESOTA

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-5-17

8-9-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

88

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-17

4-2-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

436

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

4-2-18

4-5-18

USS LOUISIANA

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-5-19SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ KENT ROLAND WILSON Service Number 102-20-08
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at
 Age at Entrance 27 YRS 1 MO Date 7-19-17
 Rate CHIEF ELECTRICIAN GENERAL

Home Address 3104 EMERSON AVE. S. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 L County HENNEPIN State MINN.

~~XXXX~~
 U. S. N. R. F.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	10-14-17	6-29-18	CHIEF ELECTRICIAN GENERAL	163
USS GRANITE STATE	6-29-18	10-1-18	CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE	289
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.	10-1-18	10-14-18		

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 10-14-18 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK N.Y.

Date Discharge
 Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE
 Rating at Discharge

W16-343

Name KENT, Roland Wilson

Birth (date) 20 June 1890

(place) New Albany, Ind.

Enrolled at 7-19-17

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address (Mother)

Hannie Montgomery Kent,
3106 Emerson Ave.,
Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

10-14-18

Ensign

Prov

Present Rank Ensign

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

10-14-18; To Navy Cad Engine School
Columbia University for
temp. duty.

10-29-18; Det. Columbia University
to Navy Liberty Motor School
Detroit, Mich.

Inactive Duty 12-25-18 Col. University, N.Y.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name KENYON LAWRENCE LEON Service Number 102-26-42
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 4-23-18
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS 10 MOS Rate LANDSMAN BAKER
 Home Address ROUTE 2 Town LAMBERTON
 L County MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING			LANDSMAN BAKER	100
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	4-23-18	8-2-18	BAKER 2 CLASS	102
RECEIVING SHIP				
PHILADELPHIA PA.	8-2-18	8-26-18		
USS CAROLA	8-26-18	10-11-18		
US NAVAL BASE				
CARDIFF WALES	10-11-18	10-16-18		
USS LAKE WIMICO	10-16-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.

Date Discharge
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-5-20

BAKER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KEOGAN GEORGE EDWARD Service Number 102-26-80
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled at Date 5-1-18
 Age at Entrance 30 YRS 1 MO Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address 615 9TH AVE. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 L County HENNEPIN State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-26-18

9-28-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

194

NAVAL AUXILIARY
 RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO
 ILL.

9-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-15-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name KEOGH PATRICK ALBERTIS Service Number 102-27-02

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-8-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address -

Town LE SUEUR CENTER
State MINN.

L

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
DETROIT MICH.
USS EAGLE I

6-8-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

85

8-9-17

8-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

324

SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS

112

8-20-18

10-28-18

10-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

Date Discharge

Place XXXXXXXX 10-12-20

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name KERBEN MAX EDWART

Service Number

102-31-55

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EX-100~~

Date

5-18-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~MAX N. X. F.~~

Home Address

Town

RICHVILLE

L

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-18-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

106

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

397

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

11-30-17

SEAMAN

39

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-30-17

1-2-18

USS LOUISIANA

1-2-18

1-21-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA.

1-21-18

2-1-18

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date Discharge

Place Inland City

9-23-19

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

USS LOUISIANA

2-1-18

6-14-18

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-14-18

11-11-18

USS LOUISIANA

2-1-18

6-14-18

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-14-18

11-11-18

Name KERLEY WALTER Service Number 102-30-49
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION ST. LOUIS MO.
 Enrolled Date 11-15-15
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address 910-6TH AVE. Town S. MINNEAPOLIS
 County MINN.

U. S. N.
~~NAVY~~

L Served at HENNEPIN From To Served as No. Days

USS KENTUCKY	4-6-17	5-25-17	COXSWAIN	201
USS SOLACE	5-25-17	6-9-17	BOATSWAINS MATE	
USS KENTUCKY	6-9-17	9-30-17	2 CLASS	128
RECEIVING SHIP			BOATSWAINS MATE	
NORFOLK VA.	9-30-17	1-13-18	1 CLASS	255
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL				
NEW YORK N.Y.	1-13-18	1-13-18		
SS O.B. JENNINGS	1-13-18	5-7-18		
Remarks: ARMED DRAFT DETAIL				
NEW YORK N.Y.	5-7-18	8-6-18		
USS LAKE HARRIS	8-6-18	11-11-18		

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date Discharge
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ 10-28-19

CHIEF BOATSWAINS MATE
 Rating at Discharge

Name KERMODE EDGAR
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Expiry Date 4-25-17
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO
 Home Address 34 PENOBSCOT LOCATION
 L County -
 Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Town HIBBING
 State MINN.
 Service Number 102-30-76
 U.S.N. MXXXXX.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION	4-25-17	3-4-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	37
GREAT LAKES ILL.	3-4-18	11-11-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	395
USS YANTIC			SEAMAN	15
			COXSWAIN	118

Remarks:

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date Discharge

Place XXXXXXXX 8-7-19

BOATSWAINS MATE 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name KERN HERBERT ALOYSIUS

Service Number 102-31-70

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Excluded~~

Date 11-17-16

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 411 7TH AVE. S.

Town ST. CLOUD

~~MAX RFX~~

L

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

1-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

9

RECEIVING SHIP

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

6-7-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

170

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

6-7-18

7-18-18

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

405

USS MISSISSIPPI

7-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

USS MISSISSIPPI SAN PEDRO CALIF.

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ 10-12-20

FIRST MUSICIAN

Rating at Discharge

Name KERN LEO FRANCIS

Service Number 176-34-62

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Excluded~~ Date 12-17-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 9 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -

Town WADENA

L

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-17-17 5-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

247

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT

LAKES ILL.

5-24-18 8-21-18

Remarks:

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date Discharge *

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-21-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name KERN RALPH L.

Service Number

184-93-04

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-22-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 10 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 620 6TH AVE. E.

Town

DULUTH

L

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-26-17

10-29-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

265

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS RADIO

201

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-29-17

3-15-18

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS RADIO

41

RECEIVING BARRACKS

NEW LONDON CONN.

3-15-18

5-15-18

US SUB CHASER 133

5-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS.

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

2-5-19

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS RADIO

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name KERNESS- HARRY

Service Number

102-35-98

~~Enlisted~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 3-30-17

Home Address

105 FIRST AVENUE EAST

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS COVINGTON
USS LEVIATHAN

4-6-17

1-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

117

1-10-18

2-7-18

BAKER 2 CLASS

304

2-7-18

7-14-18

BAKER 1 CLASS

163

7-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-29-20 U.S.S. ESSEX
Place ~~in~~ DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge BAKER 1 CLASS

Name KERR HARRY VOLMER JR.

Service Number 102-34-18

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-19-16

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 3 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~Home Address 128 W. 7TH ST.
CountyTown ST. PAUL
State MINN.

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS VERMONT
NAVAL TORPEDO STATION
NEWPORT R.I.
RECEIVING SHIP
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS LAMBERTON

4-6-17

12-29-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

5

12-29-17

6-30-18

SEAMAN

296

6-30-18

8-22-18

GUNNERS MATE 3

181

8-22-18

11-11-18

CLASS TORPEDO
GUNNERS MATE 2
CLASS TORPEDO

102

Remarks:

USS LAMBERTON SAN DIEGO CALIF.

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ City 10-22-19

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS TORPEDO
Rating at Discharge

Name KERR MERLE ROSCOE Service Number 102-34-55
~~EXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled at Date 6-13-18
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS 6 MOS Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address 4638 CAMDEN AVE. N. Town MINNEAPOLIS U. S. N. R. F.
 County HENNEPIN State MINN.
 L Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP
NORFOLK VA.

6-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER AVIATION

151

Remarks:

NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLA.

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-16-18
 Place Inactive Duty

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name KERR PAUL GORDON Service Number 102-34-69
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
~~Exxxx~~ Date 12-24-17 U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address 1115 W. MINNEHAHA ST. Town ST. PAUL
 County - State MINN.
 L Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	12-24-17	3-24-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	189
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	62
GREAT LAKES ILL.	3-24-18	6-15-18	SEAMAN SIGNALMAN	
RECEIVING SHIP			3 CLASS	71
NORFOLK VA.	6-15-18	8-31-18		
USS WISCONSIN	8-31-18	10-11-18		
RECEIVING SHIP				
NORFOLK VA.	10-11-18	10-17-18		

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

USS KAISERINE AUGUSTA VICTORIA HOBOKEN N.J.

Date Discharge

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ 5-23-19

SEAMAN SIGNALMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS CAROL

10-17-18	10-26-18
10-26-18	11-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

USS CAROL

10-17-18

10-26-18

10-26-18

11-11-18

Name ~~XXXX~~ KERR ROBERT MORRIS
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY YARD PHILADELPHIA PA.
Enrolled

Service Number 102-34-94

Age at Entrance 21 YRS Rate SEAMAN

Date 4-21-17

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 119 N. 6TH AVE.
L County ST. LOUIS

Town W. DULUTH
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MASSACHUSETTS
HEADQUARTERS 2 NAVAL
DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.

6-16-17

5-18-18

SEAMAN

70

5-18-18

10-18-18

QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS

78

QUARTERMASTER 1
CLASS

258

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

139

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 10-18-18 HEADQUARTERS 2 NAVAL DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.

Date ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~
Place ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ City

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
Rating at Discharge

W16-GE

Name KERR, Robert M.

Birth (date) 1896 -

(place) Duluth, Minn.

Enrolled at 4-20-17

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 1418 E Superior St.,
Duluth, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

10-10-18: To duty on KANSAS

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

10-14-18: Ensign Prov.

Inactive Duty 5-13-19: VON STEUBEN

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name KERRICK ARTHUR THOMAS

Service Number 102-35-65

Enlisted

~~XXX~~
Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 16 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 4-23-17

Home Address 1921 NICOLLET AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

L =

County

HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-23-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

56

RECEIVING SHIP

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

105

BOSTON MASS.

5-1-17

5-29-17

SEAMAN

406

USS WYOMING

5-29-17

10-11-17

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-11-17

1-22-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

Remarks: NEW YORK N.Y.

1-22-18

3-15-18

SEE OTHER SIDE

USS VERMONT HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Date Discharge

Place In ~~XXXX~~ City 4-4-19

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

SS APPELES

3-15-18

7-3-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NORFOLK VA.

7-3-18

9-9-18

SS MONTICELLO

9-9-18

11-11-18